-------------- Original Message-----------—---

From: "Taylor, Barry" <B.Taylor@jersey.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 26 Feb 2016 11:17:54 GMT

o:' Peson: Pesonal data

Subject: Scrutiny Panel Questions

—

Dear 2N

Please find attached responses to Scrutiny questions 2, 6, 7, 8 and 10.
Kind regards

Barry Taylor

Deputy Chief Officer

Tel. 01534 612512

Email B.Taylor@jersey.pnn.police.uk

Web www.jersey.police.uk
www.facebook.com/StatesoflerseyPolice
www.twitter.com/JerseyPolice

From: 5)P-P-004146@iersey.pnn.police.uk [mailto:SIP-P-004146@jersey.phn.police.uk] On Behalf Of SJP-P-004146@
Sent: 26 February 2016 12:11

To: Taylor, Barry

Subject: Scanned image from MX-2600N

Reply to: Taylor, Barry <B.Taylor@ijersey.pnn.police.uk> Device Name: SJIP-P-004146 Device Model: MX-2600N
Location: PHQ - 3rd Floor - Chief Officers
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Pesonal data

-------------- Original Message-—-----—-

From: "Taylor, Barry"

Sent: 04 Dec 2015 15:08:12 GMT

Subject: Education and Home Affairs Scrutiny Panel

Dear IZXERIETN

In no particular order — please find attached a Word version of the Scrutiny Panel responses.
Kind regards,

Barry
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